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MITCHELL LAZARUS

703-812-0440
LAZARUS@FHHLAW.COM

February 19, 2002

Mr. William F. Caton, Acting Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington DC 20554

Re: ET Docket No. 98-206, Amendment of Parts 2 and 25 of the Commission's
Rules to Permit Operation of NGSO FSS Systems Co-Frequency with GSO
and Terrestrial Systems in the Ku-Band Frequency Range
Ex Parte Communication

Dear Mr. Caton:

On February 12, 2002,  I filed an ex parte statement in this docket on behalf of the Fixed
Wireless Communications Coalition (FWCC).

The FWCC membership list attached to that filing included the National Association of
Broadcasters (NAB).

I am writing to inform the Commission that the NAB has withdrawn from the FWCC and
does not support the FWCC filing of February 12.
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If there are any questions about this notice, please contact me at the number above.

Respectfully submitted,

Mitchell Lazarus
Counsel for the Fixed Wireless
  Communications Coalition

cc: Chairman and Commissioners
Chairman Michael Powell
Commissioner Kathleen Q. Abernathy
Commissioner Michael J. Copps
Commissioner Kevin J. Martin

Commissioners' Staff
Peter Tenhula, Chairman Powell's Office
Bryan Tramont, Comm'r Abernathy's Office
Paul Margie, Comm'r Copps's Office
Monica Desai, Comm'r Martin's Office

Wireless Telecom. Bureau
Thomas J. Sugrue
Kathleen Ham
Barry J. Ohlson
Ramona Melson
James Bennett
Michael Pollak

International Bureau
Donald Abelson
Richard B. Engelman
Tom Tycz
Rosalee Chiara
Anna M. Gomez
Paul Locke
Chris Murphy

Office of Engineering and
Technology
Edmond J. Thomas
Julius P. Knapp
Bruce A. Franca
Geraldine A. Matise
Ira R. Keltz
Thomas P. Derenge
Gary Thayer 

            Henry L. Baumann, Esq., NAB


	Page 1
	Page 2

